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From: Aston,Peter <peter.aston@westmercia.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 14 January 2021 09:15
To: Aldridge, Steven
Subject: RE: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire - 

Ref: 19/000053/CM

Morning Steve. 
 
Apologies for not responding. 
 
Nothing to add to my original comments. 
 
Pete 
 
Peter Aston 
Design Out Crime Officer | Problem Solving Hub  | West Mercia Police 
Kidderminster Police Station 
Habberley Road Kidderminster Worcestershire DY11 6AN 
Mobile: 07968 399292  Direct Dial: 01562 826197 Ext. 7732215 
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********************************************************************** 
Confidentiality Notice 
This message and any attachments are private and confidential and may  
be subject to legal privilege and copyright. If you are not the  
intended recipient please do not publish or copy it to anyone else.  
Please contact us by using the reply facility in your email software  
and then remove it from your system.  
 
Disclaimer 
Although this email and attachments have been scanned for viruses and  




